



DEVAL L. PATRICK, GOVERNOR
TIMOTHY P. MURRAY, LT. GOVERNOR
JEFFREY B. MULLAN, SECRETARY & CEO
LUISA PAIEWONSKY, ADMINISTRATOR



July 28, 2010

Ronald H. Labelle
Commissioner
Department of Public Infrastructure
City of New Bedford
1105 Shawmut Avenue
New Bedford, Ma 02746

Dear Mr. Labelle

This letter is in response to your request to remove the traffic signal equipment at the intersection of County Street and North Street; a local intersection in the City of New Bedford.

These signal were upgraded under a Topics Traffic Control Agreement #3338 relative to FAP #M-000S(031) dated December 11, 1975. Considering that the traffic signals have been operating in the flashing mode for ten years and you feel the flashing indications are in conflict with two nearby signalized intersections, I concur with your recommendation to remove the traffic signal equipment.

If there are any questions regarding this matter please contact Edward Feeney the District Traffic Operations Engineer.

Sincerely,

Bernard McCourt
District Highway Director

ECF\ecf
cc: BEM
RPF
C. Hale
R. Wilson
Files